
July 8, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO:  William Dean
Assistant for Operations
Office of the Executive Director for Operations

FROM: E. William Brach, Director /RA/
Spent Fuel Project Office
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

   and Safeguards

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION OF A PAPER AT THE 18TH INTERNATIONAL
CONFERENCE ON STRUCTURAL MECHANICS IN REACTOR
TECHNOLOGY (SMiRT18) 

In accordance with Management Directive 3.9 and subsequent Office of the Executive Director
guidance, information is provided below regarding a presentation to be made by Bob Tripathi
while on foreign travel.  The presentation does not involve policy issues.  This information is for
your transmittal to Commissioner Assistants, for information.

Meeting: The 18th International Conference on Structural Mechanics in
Reactor Technology (SMiRT 18)

Place: Beijing, China
Dates: August 7 thru 12, 2005
Author(S): Bhasker (Bob) P. Tripathi (US NRC/NMSS/SFPO) 
Title: “Site-specific Issues related to Structural/Seismic Design of an

Underground Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation
(ISFSI)”

ADAMS Number: ML051810365

Attachments: As stated above

cc:  J. Strosnider, NMSS
      M. Federline, NMSS
      D. Cool, NMSS

CONTACT: Bob Tripathi, NMSS/SFPO
(301) 415-4092    
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